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MEMORANDUM

TO: Terry Martino, Executive Director

FROM: Richard Weber, Deputy Director

DATE September 2, 2015

RE: Regulatory Programs Status Report

Attached please find copy of the following:
e Active Project Applications 7/1/2015 - 8/31/2015
e Permits Issued 8/1/2015-8/31/2015
e Preapplications Received 3/1/2015-8/31/2015

Workload Summary through August 2015

Applications Received August 2015 YTD 2014 YTD
Applications received in Aug. 2015 35 | 231 247

Class A projects received Aug * 19 121 136

Class A projects (wetlands only)* Aug | 7 58 50

Class B projects received Aug’ 3 27 34

Variance Applications 0 4 8
Pre-application files opened 8 80 78
Determinations August 2015 YTD 2014 YTD
Permits Issued 33 161 181
General Permits issued 8 27 23
Non-Jurisdictional Determinations 2 13 6
Applications withdrawn/closed 1 9 2

(1) Does not include: amendments, renewals, transfers; general permits; 814 projects;
projects involving wetlands on Forest Preserve; rivers only projects; or Part 578
wetlands only projects.
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